Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 11:51 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for March 12 - Are You Ready for #LUCOMMUCON?,
Army ROTC, PwC Session, Lion of the Month, Deal or No Deal, | Go on Singing, SAP Day,
and more ...

Importance: High

Student Wire Hrsan,

Today: Are You Ready for #LUCOMMUCON?

Come to the ICC for this two-day event today and tomorrow
for amazing panels, workshops, and fun! Today’s leaders
from ESPN, Essence Magazine, and many others will be here
to share their expertise on Mass Communications!

See you there!!

Contact: Courtney Haywood

Read More / Event Flow

Tonight: Army ROTC

Interested in Army ROTC? The Student Veteran Association (SVA) is
holding a meeting tonight at 7 pm in the Wellness Auditorium. Please
see below for more information.

Contact: Tamarkius Roby

Read More

Tonight: PwC Session

The National Association of Black Accountants (NABA) will be hosting an
information session with PriceWaterhouse Coopers's Malcolm Williams,
a Tax Director. The topic to be discussed is "The future of the workplace
and the impact of technology." The session will be tonight at 7 pm in
University Hall 204.

Contact: Daliso Talimi

Read More


https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/March.jpg
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/2019LUCOMMUCONFINAL.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/rotc.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/PwC.jpg

Today: Lion of the Month

If you believe you have demonstrated Lincoln spirit, have shown
leadership on campus, OR have exemplified athletic talent, please email
Miss Orange and Blue with a photo explaining why you should be the
next Lion of Month for March! All emails are due today at 5pm!
Contact: Yolanda Johnson

Read More

Today: Deal or No Deal

The Office of the President invites students, faculty, and staff to
participate in the Deal or No Deal Daily Trivia. Come play all week at
noon in the Student Union Building lobby. The purpose of the game is to
support the University’s Accreditation Review. The game will be played
until the Middle States Accreditation visit. Join in the fun and familiarize
yourself with the Middle States Standards. Don’t miss the opportunity
to win cash prizes!

Contact: Rochelle Gray

Past winners

Tomorrow: Ware Theater: | Go on Singing

Anthony Brown will present a one man play on the life of actor and civil
rights activist Paul Robeson, 1898-1976 at 7 pm tomorrow in Ware
Theater. This event is sponsored by the University's Lectures and
Recitals committee. Faculty, students, staff, and the local community
are welcome to attend.

Contact: Charles Pettaway

Read more

Tomorrow: SAP Day

SAP, one of the largest business software companies in the world will
host SAP Day tomorrow, a day providing general information,
demonstrations, networking & on the spot interviews. SAP is looking
for all majors to come & learn how they can start Lincoln students on an
amazing career journey.

Contact: Crystal Cotten Faison

Read More / Internship Information

March 21: LU Women Celebration

In Honor of National Women'’s History Month, you are invited to an
evening honoring 2019 LU Women. The event will take place in the ICC
Gallery on Thursday, March 21 from 6 - 8 pm. Come and Celebrate!
Please RSVP to 484 365-7244 by Monday, March 18.

Contact: Mary Coleman

March 25: TEDxLincolnUniversity

TEDxLincolnUniversity is coming to our campus in October!

The TEDXLincolnUniversity team is looking to hire student volunteers.
Apply through the below link to help organize the event. The deadline
for the application is March 25.

Contact: Lamar McMillan and Kirk Henderson
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https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Miss orange and blue presentsLion of the month._4.png
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/db-image-3x.jpg
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Paul Robeson Flyer 3.13.19-compressed.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/SAPstudentsGeneral_Fin.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/SAPInternship_Fin.pdf

Read More / Application Link

Accreditation: Ready to enter to win a gift card?
Congratulations to student Kristen Smith on being today’s $25 gift card
winner! Click here to view today’s accreditation question. Answers to
this question must be received by Tuesday, March 12, at 5 p.m.
Contact: Shelley Mix or Tiffany Lee

Read the Self-Study Summary

As we prepare for our Middle States self-study visit, all faculty and staff
are encouraged to read the self-study summary booklet and print the
self-study poster to hang in offices, hallways, and classrooms. The self-
study visit will take place March 17 - 20.

Contact: Tiffany Lee

Summary | Poster

Academic Calendar
The 2019-2020 calendar is posted on the Registrar's website.
Read more

Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Success

g,

,@’LINGOLH*

UNIVERSITY =
k: lll -

' 2R

=-;_ um“m |t|1r LTy T

- wn ".$
1‘7-1 [t

-

i oy
-:1;:{{ fl?:' 3 lj"‘

127 Wellness Center

1570 Baltimore Pike

Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA
Phone: 484-365-7222
studentwire@lincoln.edu
www.lincoln.edu



https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/SAPstudentsGeneral_Fin.pdf
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__airtable.com_shrI0GzyrtOaIWc1Z&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=GOwLTtwt89zq5S6j1DldzrFw4J9-YR5QTHjSj1ZYo2o&s=PvXVaaMr0vcUnXH_oUkNeFLROxfrFp8FilP9npcATYo&e=
https://www.lincoln.edu/accreditation-answer-form
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/pdf/institutional-effectiveness/Accreditation/Self-Study Summary.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Self-Study Poster_0.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/registrar/calendar

